	#
	Question 
	Answer

	1
	What test client/tools are available for the demo.

	· The Vending Solution will be subjected to the XMLVend Use Case tests as stipulated in the bid document.  If XMLVend is not supported, the tenderer must supply a standard that can accommodate all national vending clients (national vendors).
· All the functionalities that Eskom requires and have been tendered for must be demonstrated.
· The vending system being tested is the system that the bidder has named in the tender document
· The testing will focus on functional use case testing and not server performance testing.


	2
	I was part of the non-compulsory site meeting on Microsoft Teams on the 27/10/2022 at 10am.
 
I have however nor received any correspondence since. I am concerned that IO have not been included in any mailing list that has been initiated?
 
Please advise and if so please could I be included and any documents or information that has been already sent out, be forwarded to me?
 

	We don’t have any mail list for the tender. As indicated to those who attended the non-compulsory clarification, the tender bulletins will be used to communicate all updates.


	3
	Please could you kindly clarify if the aforementioned bid is intended do away with the services of the Online  Vending Agency Services that we currently provide by incorporating them into the turnkey solution which will be covered by the IPVS?

	No, that is not the intention. IPVS is just the main back-end and we will still need to continue with the Online Vending Agency Contract (front-end). 



	4
	Please advise as to where the questions and answer with be uploaded from the briefing session as well as the portal address spoken at the brief regarding our online submission
	This is the Q&A1 loaded on the tender bulletins

	5
	For Demo_ID 8, is a use of MCP Device with a meter card required for this demonstration.



	If your solution requires a meter card for customer identification, then kindly provide the MCP device to demonstrate this.

	6
	Below are the questions we have from the reviewing the tender:
1. What Head End System will be used?

1. What MDM (w)ill be used, is Cordaptix being replaced?


1. Under what circumstances will ESKOM want the ESKOM’s VAT displayed on the receipt as it’s requested to display the VAT Number of the GL Owner.

1. For the Demo session, will ESKOM supply a Security Module and SGC for generating Tokens?


1. Is the Database part of the tender from a Supplier perspective?
4. Do we need to supply and instance and do data transfer?

	

1. The IPVs must interface to the MDMS when it is available.  Kindly refer to the architecture diagram in the RFP.  Further details are not yet available.  
2. The IPVs must interface to the MDMS when it is available.  Kindly refer to the architecture diagram in the RFP.  Further details are not yet available.

3. The VAT field must always be populated with the correct Eskom VAT Registration number on the transaction receipt. Should this number change, the server must always make use of the correct VAT number that must be populated in that field.

4. The tenderer shall be required to provide their own HSM for the purpose of testing and demonstration. The HSM shall be STS Edition 2 compliant. The tenderer must request the Eskom buyer to provide the two test keys, (each SGC with a base date of 1993 as well as 2014).


5. Yes, please provide your Database solution.


a. Yes, please supply an instance for data transfer.  The data transfer will form part of the development phase.

	7
	We have not been provided with the URL for the tender submission portal for the OVS tender.
Can you please follow up or provide me with a contact person to get it please as we have a number of urgent questions to ask.


	https://tenderbulletin.eskom.co.za



	8
	How many months for deployment from the date of awarding
	12 months

	9
	What is the preference around infrastructure? Does Eskom prefer that we provide our own or will it be a fully hosted proposal?
	Vendors must please provide all possible offerings related to hosting including costs.  In the event that vendor costs are too expensive or not available as an option from the vendors, then Eskom reserves the right to use their own hosting capabilities.   

	10
	It looks like the TID roll over has not been mentioned as a requirement
	The solution must be STS Edition 2 compliant

	11
	Hardware Security Modules – is Eskom replacing the HSMs or using the current fleet
	Eskom is only procuring a vending system, the HSMs will be provided as Eskom has already procured a new fleet of HSMs.
The HSMs will not be provided for the purpose of testing, the tenderer is required to provide their own HSMs for the purpose of testing and demonstration. 

	12
	Cloud - Are we supposed to use Eskom’s or what is required?
	Vendors must please provide all possible offerings related to cloud including costs.    In the event that vendor costs are too expensive or not available as an option from the vendors, then Eskom reserves the right to use their own hosting capabilities.




